
 

UNCLAIMED FINANCIAL ASSETS AUTHORITY 

CLARIFICATIONS FOR TENDER NUMBER. UFAA/CS/017/2021-2022 -PROVISION OF CLOUD 
SERVICES 

1. Please confirm the full list of Dynamics 365 portals that have been configured? Claims portal, 

Holders reporting portal, E-procurement portal, Compliance portal,  

2. Please confirm 3rd Party applications Dynamics 365 has been integrated with.? Jet analytics, Qlik sense 

3. Which Version of Business Central is currently implemented? 14.0.46080.0 

4. For the custom modules that have been implemented e.g. Human Resource and administration, 

transport, self-service, Customer relationship, risk management, Holders, claims and investment 

are under the customer license range of 50000 or the implementing partner licences range? 

Implementing partner license range 

5.  For any custom modules, will the customisations be open source and documented for a new 

provider to be able to support and/or configure? Yes 

6.  Is the License BREP up to date for Dynamics? Yes, but expiring on End of November 

7. The number of Windows Server 2019 licenses. 40 Licences 

8. Migration of Microsoft Dynamics 365 Business Central to Cloud requires MD365 BC Cloud 

Subscription Licenses. Are bidders required to quote for Microsoft Dynamics 365 Business Central 

Cloud Subscription Licenses? Yes, kindly quote for 35 Microsoft Dynamics cloud subscription 

licenses. 

9. Are bidders required to migrate SharePoint on-premises customizations to SharePoint Cloud? Yes 

10. Tender opening extended to 24th November, 2021 at 10.30AM 

 
 


